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Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Date: July 02, 2020

Attn:  OET Dept.

Ref:  FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: XO2SPB209A
Original Grant date: 12 October 2016
Applicant: H&D Wireless AB

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: XO2SPB209A

The major change filed under this application is:

Use of a chip-antenna WE-MCA part no.: 7488910245 which is not covered by the FCC
grant. It is only applicable for the 2.4GHz frequency band.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.
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Signature

Par Bergsten
CEO
H&D Wireless AB



